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Ruth Nettles

From: ROBERTS.BRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 12:11 PM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us
Cc: bill_feaster@fpl.com; Bryan Anderson; Dianne Triplett; Jack Leon; James M. Walls; James W. Brew; Jennifer

Brubaker; John Burnett; John McWhirter; John_Butler@fpl.com; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Mike Twomey;
Natalie F. Smith (Natlie_Smith@fpl.com); Paul Lewis; R. Alexander Glenn; Tiffany Cordes; Wade Litchfield

Subject: e-filing (Dkt. No. 080009-El)
Attachments; 080009.nod.sversion.doc

Electronic Filing

a. Person resgponsible for this electronic filing:
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room B12

Tallahassee, FL 32395-1400

(850) 488-9330

meglothlin. joseph@leg.state.f1.us

b. Docket No. 080009-ETI

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause.

c. Document being filed on behalf of ¢ffice of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of 4 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Office of Citizen’s Notice of Telephonic
Depositions.

(See attached file: 08000%.nod.sversicn.doc)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Brenda S. Roberts

Office of Public Counsel
Telephone: (850) 488-9330
Fax: (850) 488-4491
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Nuclear Cost Recovery ) Docket No. 080009-EI
Clause. )
) FILED: June 13, 2008

NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITIONS

TO: John T, Butler, Esquire
Bryan Anderson, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

NOTICE 1s hereby given that the Office of Public Counsel will take the deposition
telephonically of the following named individuals at the following location and time indicated:

Stephen Scroggs Wednesday, June 25, 2008 Accurate Stenotype Reporters
1:30 p.m. 2894 A Remington Green Lane
Tallahassee, FL 32308

Witness and Counsel may
participate telephonically,
dial-in number for all parties
will be provided by email.

William Labbe Thursday, June 26, 2008 Accurate Stenotype Reporters
Stephen Hale 11:00 a.m. 2894 A Remington Green Lane
(panel deposition) Tallahassee, FL 32308

Witness and Counsel may
participate telephonically,
dial-in number for all parties
will be provided by email.

Kim Qusdahl Monday, June 30, 2008 Accurate Stenotype Reporters
9:30 a.m. 2894 A Remington Green Lane
Tallahassee, FL 32308

Witness and Counsel may
participate telephonically,
dial-in number for all parties
L wiﬁl_ll_ae provided by email.
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upon oral examination before an official court reporter or other officer authorized by law to take
depositions.

Each deponent is requested to have with him copies of all the work papers or other materials
used by him in the preparation of any testimony filed in this case or used by him in the preparation of
any responses to discovery requests in this docket, and any documents identified by the undersigned
prior to the deposition.

These depositions are being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or for any other
purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules of Procedure, and
the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission.

Please govern yourselves accordingly.

s/ Joseph A. McGlothlin
Joseph A. McGlothlin
Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room §12

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Attomey for the Citizens
of the State of Florida



DOCKET NO. 080009-EX
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

T HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing CITIZENS' NOTICE OF

TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION has been furnished by U.S. Mail and electronic mail to the

following parties on this 13th day of June, 2008.

Keino Young, Esquire

Lisa Bennett, Esquire

Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire
Division of Legal Services

Flonida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

J. Michael Walls, Esq.
Dianne M. Tripplet, Esq.
Carlton Fields Law Firm
Post Office Box 3239
Tampa, FL 33601-3239

Bill Feaster

Florida Power & Light Co.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

John T. Butler, Esq.

Bryan Anderson, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, F1. 33408-0420

Michael B. Twomey
Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Director, Regulatory

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

John McWhirter, Jr.

McWhirter, Reeves Law Firm
400 North Tampa St., Suite 2450
Tampa, FL. 33602

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd,

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

John T. Bumett, Esq.

R. Alexander Glenn

Progress Energy Svec. Co., LLC
Pose Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

James Brew

Brickfield Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson St. NW
West Tower, Eighth Floor
Washington, DC 20007



Natalie Smith

Florida Power & Light Company
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FLL 32301-1859

s/ Joseph A. McGlothtin
Joseph A. McGlothlin




